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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 1, 2009
TO: Regional Workforce Board Executive Di
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager,({One-Stop

SUBJECT: Spanish and Creole Versions of Welfare Transi#fon F

In an effort to provide the Regional Workforce Boards with the resources to assist those
individuals with limited English proficiency, the Welfare Transition (WT) program forms are
now available in English, Spanish and Creole. The forms can be accessed by clicking on the
following hyperlink: Welfare Transition Program Forms.

If you have any questions, please contact Trina Dickey at (850) 245-7446 or by email at
trina.dickey@flaawi.com.

LAS/ofv

cc: Barbara Griffin
Kevin R. Neal
Eileen Schilling
Charles Williams
Fay Malone

Agency for Workforce Innovation
The Caldwell Building, Suite 100 e 107 East Madison Street e Tallahassee o Florida 32399-4122
Phone 850-245-7130 @ Fax 850-921-3226 e (TTY/TDD 1-800-955-8771 — Voice 1-800-955-8770)

For more information go to www.floridajobs.org
An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice
telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.
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